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June 9, 2023 

 
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) 
 
ADDENDUM  NUMBER  TWO 

 
TO:   Design-Build Teams 
 
FROM:  Martin Santoyo, DPW Project Manager 

  
SUBJECT: DPW PROJECT NO. 23201 
   North End Zone, Albertson’s Stadium 
   Boise State University (BSU) 
   Boise, Idaho 
 
Please note the following two items: 
 
1. The Description of Project on pages 2 and 3 and the purpose of the AECOM illustrations are 

intended to provide a general overview of the project only. The most cost effective and efficient 
methods for completing the project for the required schedule while ensuring that Boise State 
University’s intended goals will be developed through the design and construction processes. 
Proposers are encouraged to address their strategies in Criteria C, “Understanding of the Project 
Scope and the Project Site,” such as pre-fabrication, procuring long lead items, implementing a 
phased approach, partial substantial completions, etc. 

 
2. Clarification, Criteria E.  

Please note the following clarifications that are highlighted, bold, and underlined: 
E. Three Design-Build Project Examples, 15 points maximum (point scale is 0-5 points for 
each example with a maximum of five points per project example; the project examples 
should convey a sense of value for the type of architecture needed for the project; an ideal 
example that conveys the spirit for promoting Boise State).  Provide renderings and/or 
photographs of three (3) design-build project examples. One design-build project must be for the 
proposed architect. If the examples are not a design-build project, then the points for this 
criterion could potentially be affected. The examples must be labeled with the person(s) on the 
team who performed the work, and the delivery method; e.g. design-build, design-bid-build, 
CM/GC, etc. 

 
 

 
End Addendum Number Two 


